
 

 

DATE: December 14, 2016 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 2 

 
TO:    Parks & Recreation Commission 
 
FROM:   Manny A. Hernandez, Staff Liaison  
 
SUBJECT:   Community Center Alliance Presentation  
 
 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Community Center Alliance is a community task force with a mission to support the 
City Council, staff and commissions and residents in developing an innovative, thorough 
planning process to develop community spaces for recreational and social use. Ensure this 
process is supported by representative demographic data, residents’ priorities, current and 
projected utilization reports, and a realistic funding mechanism.   
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Representatives from the CAA will provide a presentation to the Parks and Recreation 
Commission about their group. 
 
 
 
Attachments: 
 

A. CCA Vision/Mission Statement 


